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March 2, 2009 

Mr. Chris Davis 
Compliance Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-15 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
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P.O. BOX 551 

PrrrsBURC. CAUFORNIA 95465 

925.431.1301 

925.431.1318 (PAX) 

RE:	 PETITION TO AMEND LOS ESTEROS CRITICAL ENERGY 
FACILITY'S CONDITIONS OF CERTIFICATION 

I APPLICATION 03-AFC-2C 

Dear Mr. Davis: 
'1 

Calpine filed a petition to amend the Energy Commission Decision for the Los Esteros 
Critical Energy Facility (LECEF) (03-AFC-2C) on June 22, 2005 and later amended that 
petition on November 14, 2006 and March 14, 2008. LECEF would currently like to 
withdraw this amendment petition. In the event that LECEF feels that these 
modifications are necessary, another petition will be submitted to the Energy 
Commission. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please call me at 925-570-0849. 

Sincerely, 
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Director Environmental, Health and Safety 
Calpine Corporation ' 


